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1、 單選擇 (請選出最正確的答案；每題3分、共18%)
	(      )
	1. We were late for school.  The class had started _______ one hour.

	
	(A) with
	(B) for
	(C) to
	(D) from

	(      )
	2. ________ her mom came home, she had gone to bed.

	
	(A) After
	(B) By the time 
	(C) Because
	(D) So

	(      )
	3. Jane __________ me before she visited me.

	
	(A) had called
	(B) has called
	(C) calls
	(D) called

	   (      )
	4. He’d ________ a letter to you before you went to your work.

	
	(A) wrote
	(B) write
	(C) written
	(D) writing

	(      )
	5. Tom _____ a nap after he ______ cleaned his room.

	
	(A) takes; had
	(B) took; has
	(C) takes; has
	(D)took; had

	(      )
	6.They were hungry because they ____________ for four hours.

	
	(A) had not eaten
	(B)have not eaten
	(C)were not eaten
	(D)are not eaten


2、 句子合併 (請依提示將兩句子合併，其中一句需用過去完成式；每題4分、共16%)
	例
	I washed my face at 6:00 A.M.   I ate breakfast at 7:00 A.M.  [提示: 用after作答 ]

	
	I ate breakfast after I had washed my face.

	1.
	They knew my name last week.  They met me yesterday.  [提示: 用before作答]

	
	                                                                              

	2.
	We arrived at 8:30 P.M.  The party started at 7:30 P.M.  [提示: 用by the time作答]

	                                                                           
	                                                                                                               

	3.
	He finished all his work this morning.  His boss came this afternoon. [提示: 用after作答]

	
	                                                                                                                                                    

	4.
	My mom ate lunch at noon. My mom made cookies at 2:00 P.M. [提示:用after作答]

	
	                                                                             



3、 填空 (請依提示填入最適當的答案 ; 每題3分、共16%)
	提  示
	because、after、before



	1.
	Mary left the library            she had finished her homework.

	2.
	            I sang a song, I had played the piano.

	3.
	We had learned some Chinese              we went to China.

	4.
	Mike didn’t go to the night market with us               he had been there many times.

	5.
	Lisa sent an email to her mom               she had heard the good news.

	6.
	They didn’t watch the news on TV                they had read the newspaper. 


四、英翻中及中翻英 (每題4分、共12%)
	1.
	Before she went to bed, she had brushed her teeth. [提示: 刷牙 brush one’s teeth]

	
	                                                                            .                                                                       

	2.
	After I had known the writer, I began to read his novel.

	
	                                                                            

	3.
	等我們跑到火車站，火車已經離開了。[提示: 1.用by the time作答 2. 跑到 run to]

	
	                                                                                                                                               


5、 克漏字填空 (請選出最正確的答案；每題4分、共12%)
	  Last Sunday I saw a movie “Harry Potter” with my family.  Before we saw the movie, we  1                    all the novels. We all like the movie very much    2   Harry Potter was so cool with his flying broom and magic wand in the movie. My father told us that we   3     to England to visit the places in the movie next summer. My mom and I are so  4  to hear this because we can’t wait to go there. 
 Harry Potter 哈利波特  broom 掃把   magic wand 魔法棒  can’t wait 迫不及待

	(      )
	1
	(A) have read
	(B) had read
	(C) finished
	(D) finish

	(      )
	2
	(A)so
	(B) because 
	(C) after
	(D) before

	(      )
	3
	(A) will go
	(B) go
	(C) went
	(D) is going 

	(      )
	4
	(A) excite
	(B)exciting
	(C) excited
	(D) excitement



6、 
閱讀測驗 (請選出最正確的答案；每題4分、共24％)
Part A
	
Kirsten: Have you read The Travel?  I just finished it yesterday.
Renee: No, but I’ve wanted to.  Is it good?
Kirsten: It is!  But it’s quite grim.
Renee: How so?
Kirsten: In the story, a mother and her son were on a trip when they were caught by a group of crazy people.  They were kept in a small dark room and treated terribly.  It really broke my heart to read that the mother chose to stay and fight with the bad guys.  She was almost killed when trying to help her son run away.
Renee: So it’s this grim from the first page to the end?
Kirsten: Yes, but there’s still a bright side in it.  You get to see how strong parents can be when they want to keep their children from being hurt.
Renee: I see. I’m surely going to borrow it from the library.
Kirsten: Then you must hurry.  When I borrowed it last Friday, they told me that many people were waiting to read it!
（本文選自101年國中基本學力測驗）



	bright 明亮的/break ones’ heart 使某人心碎/keep…from 使免於/hurt 傷害/borrow借用/ 



	(      ) 
	1
	What’s going on with the mother in the story?

	
	
	(A) She is dead.

	
	
	(B) She is alive.

	
	
	(C) She is sick.

	(      )
	2
	What does “grim” mean?

	
	
	(A)It’s terrible.                      * terrible可怕的

	
	
	(B)It’s exciting.                     * exciting興奮的

	
	
	(C)It’s sad.

	(      )
	3
	Who has read The Travel?

	
	
	(A)Renee

	
	
	(B)Kirsten

	
	
	(C) Renee’s mother

	(      )
	4
	Is The Travel a good book to read?

	
	
	(A)Yes, it is. Because it is funny..

	
	
	(B)Yes, it is. Because many people are waiting to read it. 

	
	
	(C)No, it isn’t. Because it is too grim.


Part B
	
A man goes to the doctor and says, "Doctor, wherever I touch, it hurts." 
The doctor asks, "What do you mean?" 
The man says, "When I touch my shoulder, it really hurts. If I touch my knee - OUCH! When I touch my forehead, it really, really hurts." 
The doctor says, "I know what's wrong with you - you've broken your finger.
                                    (資料來源 http://jokes-for-fun.blogspot.tw/)



	touch碰觸/mean 意旨/ ouch哎唷(疼痛時會發出的語助詞)/ forehead額頭



	(      ) 
	1
	What’s wrong with the man?

	
	
	(A) He is sick.

	
	
	(B) He has headache.

	
	
	(C) He got hurt.

	(     )
	2
	What does “you’ve broken your finger” mean in Chinese?

	
	
	(A) 你的手指頭沒事。

	
	
	(B) 你的手指頭快好了。

	
	
	(C) 你的手指頭斷了。

	(      )
	3
	What does “wherever” mean?                      （2分）

	
	
	(A) Any body parts.

	
	
	(B) Any places

	
	
	(C) Anything.  




